

CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME: BEN COLLINS BSc (Hons) MRICS

TITLE / POSITION: ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

QUALIFICATIONS:

Elected member (chartered status) Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors – Building Surveying – 2001

BSc (Hons) Building Surveying Degree – University of Brighton

NEBOSH National Certificate in Construction Safety and Health – (pending)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 11 years

CAREER HISTORY:

2008 - present	Associate Director, Grove Millican
2003 - 2008	Senior Surveyor, Lawson Queay Chartered Surveyors
2001 - 2003	Project Surveyor, Dearle & Henderson Construction Consultants
1999 - 2001	Graduate / assistant surveyor, Madlin Maddison Chartered Surveyors

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE:

Since graduating with a building surveying degree in 1999 Ben went on to be elected a Chartered Surveyor in 2001.

Acting for a range of public sector, private and commercial clients Ben initially gained a solid experience base in traditional building surveying duties. Having gained an experience base Ben has chosen to specialise in project delivery. Acting in the roles of Contract Administrator, Employer's Agent, and Project Manager under a variety of contract forms, as well as project monitoring under development agreements, Ben has been involved from feasibility through to hand-over.

He has significant experience of refurbishment, cyclical maintenance, and development works covering general needs housing, residential and registered care homes. Ben's experience in care homes has included EMI, learning behaviour / challenging behaviour, and severe disability user groups.